

Curriculum Vitae

Simon Ferrier

Director Exe Training Solutions – C/O Riverside Leisure Centre, Exeter. EX4 1AF

01392 969586 / 07891 672818 simon@extraining.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

An ambitious, goal orientated enthusiastic individual, determined to succeed in the field of training and education. A strong team player that excels in working as both part of a team and as an individual. With excellent communication and interpersonal skills developed as a result of extensive experience. Organised, flexible and reliable with excellent time management skills, as proven by various roles in management and teaching. My passion is helping people learn vital life skills from children to adults.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director/Tutor <i>Exe Training Solutions – Delivering Water Safety, First Aid & Multi Sport coaching courses</i>	Sep 2013 - Present
ASDAN Co-Ordinator/PE Teacher <i>Queen Elizabeth College Devon</i>	Sep 2011 – August 2013
Physical Education Teacher (Temporary contract) <i>Honiton Community College</i>	Mar 2011 – Aug 2011
Physical Education Teacher (Temporary contract) <i>Torquay Community College, Torquay, Devon</i>	Sep 2010 – Feb 2011
GTP Physical Education Teacher <i>Coombeshead College, Newton Abbot, Devon (Second Placement for ½ term – The Kings School, Ottery St Mary)</i>	Sep 2009 – Aug 2010
Cover Supervisor / PE Technician <i>Coombeshead College, Newton Abbot, Devon</i>	Sep 2008 – Aug 2009
Duty Manager & Event Coordinator <i>Riverside Leisure Centre, Exeter, Devon</i>	Jan 2007 – Aug 2008
Sports Tutor, ASDAN & Duke of Edinburgh Coordinator <i>PRU Neyland School, Pembrokeshire</i>	Oct 2004 - Dec 2006
Duty Manager <i>Hinckley Leisure Centre, Leicestershire</i>	Oct 2002 - Oct 2004

EDUCATION

2009 – 2010	MARJON University, Plymouth <i>GTP Physical Education</i>
1998 - 2001	The Nottingham Trent University, Nottinghamshire <i>BA Hons Business, Leisure and Sport Education</i>
1994 - 1996	The Hinckley College of Further Education, Leicestershire <i>GNVQ Advanced Leisure and Tourism</i>
1991 - 1994	The John Cleveland College, Leicestershire <i>8 GCSE's</i>

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

- QTS – Physical Education
- Enhanced CRB checked
- UK Sport Multi Sport Tutor/Assessor
- First Aid At Work Trainer Assessor
- First Aid At Work – Level 3
- National Pool Lifeguard Qualification 8th Edition
- National Pool Lifeguard Trainer Assessor 8th Edition
- AED Trainer Assessor
- Rookie Lifeguard Trainer
- NRASTC Trainer Assessor
- National Rescue Award for Teachers (NRASTC)
- Emergency Response – Swimming Pool Trainer Assessor
- ISRM Pool Plant Operators Certificate
- Level 1 ASA swimming Teacher
- Level 2 ASA swimming Teacher
- Level 1 Football Coaching Certificate
- Level 1 Goalkeeping Certificate
- Level 2 Football Coaching Certificate
- Level 2 Award in Coaching Studies
- Level 1 Badminton Certificate
- RFU Midi Rugby Coaching
- RFU Rugby Ready Certificate
- Level 1 Certificate in Coaching Rugby
- Level 1 certificate in Handball

FURTHER SKILLS

Good understanding of current PC technology, Word, Excel, Power Point, Microsoft XP, Dart Fish
Competent use of research methods.

INTEREST AND ACTIVITIES

All sports and travelling. A great deal of my social time has been spent playing, coaching and managing my football teams. I have represented the county of Leicestershire at Rugby, Football, Basketball, Athletics and Skiing and also swam competitively at National age groups finals. Father of twin girls who keep my feet firmly on the ground.

❖ **References available on request**